

STANFORD IN THE VALE NPSC STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA

12 February, 2018 in the Committee Room Village Hall

Pre-meeting with Bluestone Consulting (Sharon Brentnall) to explain how they might be helpful to the preparation of our Plan (they are supporting the Vale NP Team).

Apologies

Approve minutes of 29.01.18

Matters Arising not on the agenda

1. Desktop Studies-update and next steps.-letters etc-(attached- amended/draft)
2. SA update-
3. Building Line / Settlement Boundary
4. Openess and Transparency- discussion of our SC Constitution
5. Sharing NP progress- March Newsletter (deadline 18th Feb)-
6. Annual Village (Parish) Meeting- Thursday 27th April- Small Village Hall - What do we want to share ??
7. Website/ Finance

AOB

Date of Next Meetings-26.02.18 / 05.03.18 / 19.03.18 ???